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In tion Summary: Routine, unannounced inspection of radiation safety
program on May 25, 1988. Inspection Report No. 030-02435/88-00)

Aro!% 1nggo§§gg: Organization and Scope of Activities; Audits; Radiation Safety
ommittee; Dose Calibrator Testing; Security; Personnel Protection; Surveys;

Waste Disposal.

Approved by:

cioar Matcrials‘Safcty Section A

Rgt*\tg: Edght apparent violations of NRC requirements were identified:
ailure to hold guarterly Radiation Safety Committee meetings (paragraph 4);
failure to record accurate information for dose calibrator checks, failure to
perform dose calibrator checks orn a dafly basis, and failure to evaluate dose
calibrator measurements to determine instrument precision (paragreph 5);
fa'lure to wear lab coats and disposable gloves when handling radicactive
material (paragraph 7); failure to maintain survey records (paragraph 8)
failure to maintain waste for 10 half lives prior to disposal (paragrarh 9)
failure to have Nursing Represertation at Radiation Safety Commitis eeting

(paragraph 4).
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DETAILS

Persons Contacted

*M. Sommer, Vice President of Professional Services

*A. Cuzzola, Assistant Administrator for Profess‘onal Services
A. Brenner, M.D., Nuclear Medicine Physician

G. Wallace, Nuclear Medicine Technologist

*R. Pi1af, Nuclear Medicine Administrator

B. Kodery, Physicist

D. Marsden, PH.D., Nuclear Medicine Corsultant

*Present at ex‘t iaterview.

Organization and Scope of Licensed Activities

Unitea Hospitals of Newark holds & specific license which authorizes
use ¢f licensed materia) for nuclear medicine studies and brachytherapy.
Presently, there are two staff technologists. Normally, five staff
technologists perform approximately 100 studies a week. Uuring 1987,
apprusimately 18 brachytherapy ‘mplants were done.

Audits

Monthly audits and quarterly ALARA (as low as reasonably achievable) reviews
are conducted by an outside consultant., The audit and ALARA reports were
reviewed during the inspection, The Nuclear Medicine Physician stated

that deficiencies are identified and discussed with the Nuclear Medicine
Administrator (NMA). The reports are given to the NMA and she 1s expected
to follow thru with corrective action. As described in paragraph 5, the
response to these audits appeared to be cosmetic only, without management
oversight to assure effective corrective action.

Radiation Safety Committee

The Radiation Safety Committee (RSC) is required to meet at least once in
edch quarter to review and evaluate radiation safety issues. From a review
of the RSC meeting minutes, the inspector observed that Nursing 1s
frequently not represented at the mvetings as required by Part 35. Nuclear
Medicine has the largest number of representatives as wel)l as the most
consistent representation. In addition, during the fourth quarter of 1986,
no RSC meeting was held. The purpose and responsibilities of the Radiation
Safety Committee were discussed with management during the Exit Interview.
Also discussed was the importance of hav1ng Nursing and al)l other required
representatives attend the RSC meetings. The licensee's management
representative agreed that aggressive implementation of this requirement

is necessary.

Failure of the RSC to meet during the fourth quarter of 1986 is an
apparent violation of Condition 19 of License No. 29-01423-01].



Fatlure to have the Department of Nursing represented at Radiation Safety
Committee meetings 1s an apparent violation of (superceeded) 35.11.

Dose Calibrator Testing

The inspector reviewed procedures and records fur testing the operation

ef vhe dose calibrator. At the request of the inspector, the nuclear
medicine tachnician repeated the daily constancy test with a Tong~lived
cobalt=57 source. The cobalt=57 source was measured to be 78 microcuries
(uCi: by tho Gose calibrator. The reading recorded earifer that morning
for the same source was 98 yuf1, a difference of 21%. The technologist
reverted the test ard sgair measured 7B microcuries. Review of dose
calibrater records of Zaily constancy tests revealed that recorded measure~
ments for the cobalt-57 reference source indicated no apparent cdecay since
March 1, 1988, The norma)l decay for cobalt 57 1s approximately 1.5 percent
@ day. Wwnen questioned, the technologist could not account for the
difference in the measurements, but suggested that maybe a power surge wis
responsible. The inspector concluded that either the test was performed
inadequately or that the data was recorded inaccurately or that the data
was recorded without the test being performed.

Failure to record accurate results of dafly constancy tests is an apparent
violation of the requirements in 10 CFR 30.9(a).

A graph maintained to compare the predicted and actual decay activities of
the reference source was posted. This record is required to demonstrate
that differences between the predicted and measured activities do not exceed
plus or minus 5%. However, the technologist could not explain why the
measurements plotted were not the same as those recorded for the daily
constancy tests. If the actual recorded values had been plotted, come
measurements would have been outside the & 5% range indicated on the graph.

Failure to correctly plot the reference source decay to determine
instrument precisfon 1s an apparent violation of Condition 19 of
License No. 29-01423-01.

Review of the quarterly audit reports pe-formed by the consultant physicist
showed that, or several occasions since 1985, he noted that daily constancy
checks of the dose calibrator were not performed. The dates noted in his
reports were July 14 to August 7, 1985, February 2 to February 13, 1987,
anc July 30 to August 20, 1987. However, records made available to the
inspector to be reviewed during the inspection were complete, even for the
periods cited as missing in the consultant's reports. In this regard, the
inspector noted that a page was cut out of the Daily Constancy Record Book
and the next page was filled in with data for the time period January 28,
1987 thru February 26, 1987, which encompassed the February 2-13, 1987
period for which the consultant physicist noted missing data.



When questioned, the Nuclear Medicine Administrator stated that she could
not account for efther the discrepancies between the recorded results and
the actual results of the reference sources measured during the inspection,
or for the recorded daily constancy tests results that were formerly
fdentified as missing by the consultant but were made available for review
during the inspection.

ratlure to perform constancy tests dafly s &n apparent violation of
Condition 19 ¢f License No. 29-01423~01.

Security of Materials

The configuration of the Nuclear Medicine Department s such that the hot
lab can be left unattended and open once the department is unlocked for the
day. The greatest potential for inadequate security exists during early
morning hours when technical and secretarial staff are smell, Although a
security violation was not observed during the inspection, the potentia)
for such and possible preventive and corrective measures wore ¢iscussed
with management .

Persosnel Protection and Dosimetry

Inspector observation of the morning instrument quality control procedures
revealed that the nuclear medicine tochno1o?1st did not wear gloves or a

lab coat while handling radioactive material for these tests. However,

she donned & lab coat and gloves when she injected patients. The license
requires that, for safe handling of radicactive materials, radiation workers
wear lab coats and gloves while handling radicactive material.

Failure to wear a lab coat and disposable gloves while handling radioactive
material is an apparent violation of Condition 19 of License No. 25-01423-01.

Based on observation people were using dosimetry as required. keview of
dosimetry records revealed no exposure in excess of regulatory limits,

Surveys

Dally and weekly surveys are performed to measure contamination and
radigtion levels in the Nuclear Medicine Department. Recurds of these
surveys were reviewed during the inspection. Area surveys to measure
radiation levels in the unrestricted areas surrounding patient rooms

are required when fodine-131 therapeutic doses greater than 30 millicuries
are administered to in-house patfents. It could not be resolved through
discussions with the Nuclear Medicine Physician and the Nuclear Medicine
Administrator whether these surveys were always done. Records of area
surveys were not maintained for all fodine-131 therapies performed during
1986, 1987 and 1988 to date. The Nuclear Medicine Physician said that he
had been unaware that surveys had to be documented and records retained.
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Fatlure to maintain records of area surveys of radiation levels in
unrestricted areas surrounding fodine=131 therapy patient rooms is
an apparent violation of 10 CFR 20.401.

te Disposal

The Nuclear Medicine Administrator stated that short lived fsotope waste

is normally held for decay & minimum of ten half=lives, surveyed and then
disposed to the rorma) trash., Iridiun~192 seeds in ribbens sre returned
to the discributor. Review c¢f waste disposal records by the ingpector
indicated that waste from natients wno received fodine~12. therapeutic
cdoses 1s sometimes disposed of to norma) trish prior to decay for ten
ha't=lives. When thre Nuclear Medicine Administrator was atked about tne
disagreement becween her statemert and the records, she said that sometimes
the therapeutic waste s disposed of prior to *he ter half life vecay
requirement.

Failure to hold short Tived radicective wiste fur tne required ten
halt=11fe decey 'ntirva) 1s an apparent violetion of Concdition 17
of License No. 29-01423-01.

Exit Interview

The inspector met with the individuals denoted in paragraph 1 at the
conclusion of the inspection. The purpose, scope and inspection findings
were summarized. The inspector expressed concern about the lack of manage-
ment control of the licensed program and the discropancy between the records
of measurements and actual observations of dose calibrator testing. Licensee
Management expressed a desire to effect the necessary changes to bring and
maintain the program in accordance with regulatory requirements.



SYNOPSIS

This investigation was initiated upon written request, dated Ju'y 11, 1986,
H INRC),

from the Regional Administrator (RA), Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Regton 1, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, The Office of lnvestigations (01)
wes asked to determine {f records made by United Hospitals of Newark (UHN),
Newark, New Jersey, were falsified; and, if so, the circumstances surrounding
the felsification and the identity of persons involved in or aware of such
falsification within the UKN orgenization.

The PA advised, in the July 11 recuest, thet on May 25, 1988, a routine
inspection was conducted at UNN, During the irspection, the Inspector
raquested @ Nuclear Medicine Technologist (Tech) to repeat the dafly constancy
test (DC7) with tie long-lives Cobalit-57 source. The reading showed a 26%
difference on two tests that were performed than the reading recorded earlisr
thet morning, When the Inspector reviewed the dose celibrator records of the
DCTs, :he‘gg:a1t—57 records shiowed no decay of the reference source since
March 1, .

The RA further advised that & review of {he quarterly sudit reports performed
by the Consultant Physicist showed that on at least three occasions since
1985, it was noted that daily constancy checks of the dose calibrator were not
being performed,

The Tech admitted that she did not perform the DCTs on several occasions,
However, she denied intentionally violating NRC regulations but said that due
to !nsu*ficient time, prior to patient treatment, she did not perform the
DCTs,

The Nuclear Medicine Administrator, the Director of Nuclear Medicine, ¢no the
Corsultant Physicist al) denied any knowledge of falsification of the DCY or
any other records,

It 18 concludeo that due to cereless disregard for NRC requlations, the Tech
falsifred the Cobalt-57 DCT records.

Case No, 1-88-010 1



